Minutes of the Radiation Protection and Shielding Division Executive Committee Meeting, 12 Nov 01, Reno, NV

Attending:
Kim Kearfott
Laurie Waters
Nolan Hertel
Ray Klann
Stephanie Frankle
Bob Little
Ham Hunter
Jeff Johnson
Bernadette Kirk
John Bennion
R.T. Perry
John D. Court
Herschel Smith
Larry Miller

- 1. Call to order and consideration of agenda
- 2. Frank Buschman gave a report on the upcoming ANS student conference at Penn State
- 3. Secretaries Report. Minutes from the executive committee meeting in Milwaukee were approved unanimously.
- 4. Program Committee. RT Perry reported for Dave Anderson. RT reported that here have been no bids for the 2004 Topical conference submitted. He also stated that a decision needed to be made at this meeting about the disposition of RPSD 2004. These options were made available:
 - Joint topical with ICRS 10 in Portugal. Bernadette was to check on whether this would be a Class 1 or Class 4 topical
 - 2. Co-sponsor Monte Carlo 2005 in Knoxville.
 - 3. Co-sponsor a conference in Cancun, Mexico, in 2006, with the Mexican Nuclear Society.

A motion was then made to approve ICRS 10 as RPSD 2004. In the subsequent discussion, as question was asked as to the difference between a Class 1 and Class 4 topical. Bernadette indicated that a Class 1 topical incurred monetary responsibility.

Larry Miller then asked for a motion to support ICRS 10 as RPSD 2004. Stephanie Frankle so moved, with the preference of co-hosting as a Class 1 topical conference. Kim Kearfott seconded. Laurie Waters read a letter soliciting sponsorship from RPSD for ICRS 10. (Attachment 1) Bernadette indicated that this would mean we would have to provide manpower support in the form of technical chairs and co-chairs, organizational committee, etc. Ray Klann explained the topical class system as follows:

- 1. Class 1 Full financial responsibility
- 2. Class 2 International meeting outside of country
- 3. Class 3 Embedded topical in a national meeting
- 4. Class 4 No financial responsibility, just lend name and support to conference.

Bernadette suggested that Dave Anderson and Larry Miller negotiate the specifics of what class of conference this would be for RPSD. The motion to approve ICRS 10 as RPSD 2004 was passed.

Jeff Johnson then moved to co=sponsor Monte Carlo 2005 as a Class 1 topical. Laurie waters seconded. Discussion: Bob Little asked if RPSD would be the only divisional co-sponsor. Bernadette answered yes. RPSD would co-sponsor with the Oak ridge local section. The motion was then passed.

RT then indicated that a group from Mexico would like to submit a bid to host RPSD 2006 in Cancun, Mexico. RT said Gabriel Cuevas Vivas gave a report to the program committee on a conference they would tentatively hold in Cancun in 2006 and would like RPSD sponsorship.

Bob Little submitted that RPSD 2002 was approved by the screening committee earlier in the day. Presently there are 209 abstracts, one-third of which are from outside of the US. Final approval was to take place the next day (13 Nov 01). (Attachment 2) Bob also indicated that the program committee was contemplating having a poster session because of the number of abstracts, and asked if there were any suggestions. Laurie waters reported that for the embedded ACC-APP conference the split was 60% papers and 40% posters. She said that there was a lot of grumbling from the poster presenters and a lot of no-shows. Larry Miller congratulated Bob Little and the organizing committee for an outstanding job on the preparations for RPSD 2002.

- 5. Past Chair's report. Laurie Waters reported that RPSD needs to submit its nominations for officers and board members. She stated she needed nominations for 3 board members, and asked for input from committee members. Larry Miller asked for people to submit suggestions to Laurie for positions. Laurie then reported that there were 43 paper submitted to the embedded student conference. Larry asked about the requested support for the student conference. Kim Kearfott motioned that we modify the original support level of \$300 by allocating the unused \$600 from the A&M student conference and an additional \$400 to give a total of \$1000 to the student conference. Stephanie seconded. The motion passed.
- 6. Vice-Chair's report. Jeff Johnson stated that the newsletter had received 2 articles. Bob Little asked if the next newsletter would be sent out prior to RPSD 2002. Jeff indicated that it would. Jeff solicited committee chairs to submit an article for the newsletter. Submissions should be to Jeff by the end of January, and will be submitted to ANS by the end of the first week of February. They should be out to members by the 2nd week of February. Jeff also stated that a mention of the RPSD special sessions for the fall ANS meeting would be included. Jeff also agreed to contact the Penn State student representatives about a submission about the upcoming student conference. The standard report to division President's meeting. committees is due the following day (13 Nov 01. The President requests each division to go through the manual for division organization (draft on the web) and submit any changes now while it is still in draft. The President also requests a point of contact for any technical areas that may be associated with RPSD for position statements. Larry agreed to send out an email soliciting volunteers in expert areas. The submissions could then be considered at the executive meeting in Florida in the spring. Stephanie Frankle asked if we were soliciting in any subject area. Jeff replied that there were considered emerging areas of interest that ANS is interested in. Jeff reported that all of the societies journals were now electronic, and you can now

just purchase an individual paper as opposed to the while journal. Stephanie asked if an author could send out a copy of a paper without violating any copyright laws held by the journal and ANS. Jeff acknowledged that this was a topic that needed to be brought to the attention of national.

Larry indicated that the division might need to revisit the divisional bylaws to compare with the national bylaws. Jeff and Larry agreed to compare the divisional bylaws with national.

Jeff stated that the President's workshop was a good meeting for the vice-chair to attend, and recommended it for the future.

7. Treasurer's report. (Attachment 3) John Bennion asked if there were any expenses to be submitted. None were submitted. John reported that \$5800 was received from the RPSD 2000 at Spokane, but no money from PHYSOR. Jeff asked if there needed to be any money allocated for the topical best paper award. John replied that \$250 was allocated. Nolen Hertel moved that the treasurer's report be approved and accepted. Laurie Waters seconded. The motion was passed. Attachment 4 is the proposed budget.

8. Standing Committee Reports

Honors and Awards. Bernadette Kirk reported that RPSD needs to promote members for nomination to fellow, distinguished member, professional excellence, and the Rockwell award. Nolen Hertel had been previously discussed for nomination as fellow. Larry Miller agreed to nominate Nolan Hertel as a fellow. Betty Moskowitz was nominated for the Weinberg award, but was not chosen. Bernadette reported that she is updating the awards/honors manual. Jeff related that national had indicated that across the board nominations and requests for scholarships are down this year. Nolen Hertel stated that the scholarship committee had reported that scholarship applications were up this year. Nolen Hertel proposed that Dick Malenfant be submitted for the Blizard Scholarship Award. Laurie Waters stated that we could again submit Bob Little for the ANS national board. Larry Miller stated that he would ask Kim Kearfott to nominate Bob Little so that the petition process can be eliminated this year.

Standards. Bill Hopkins submitted a report, but was unable to attend. Nolen Hertel stated that nothing has happened with 6.1.1 Larry Miller motioned to accept Bill Hopkins standards report. Jeff Johnson seconded. The motion passed.

Benchmarks. Hamilton Hunter stated that benchmark standards are progressing. 5 MCNPX benchmarks were being added to SINBAD, and another 5 would be coming next year. A NIST H2O benchmark was coming, also. SINBAD was released free of charge to solicit submissions. There are now approximately 50 benchmarks. The next focus will be on reactor benchmarks: p.o.c.'s Russ Mosteller and Enrico Sartori. Stephanie Frankle asked what was the platform for SINBAD, and Ham responded that it was in HTML format.

Public Policy. A special topical session on Radon was attempted. A session for the next winter meeting will be put together on the statistical value of radon health effects.

Jeff Johnson related some of the new membership initiatives: involve utilities more; broaden the topic areas in future meetings; and try to involve other societies like HPS and IEEE.

It was also related that national would like all web pages to migrate to ANS national servers. Jeff stated that we are presently linked from the national homepage. He then asked if Bernie would like some help managing the division web page, to which she responded yes. Larry Miller volunteered Mark DeHart to help Bernie.

Bernie related some information on the upcoming M&C 2003 conference, in which RPSD is a co-sponsor. RPSD will receive a share of the final monies, for participation in the technical program committee and supplying session chairs. She stated that questionnaires were sent to 300 M&C members and 73 replied. She stated that these questionnaires need to be sent to RPSD members, also. Bernie requested that we enlist the support of RPSD members for the M&C 2003 conference.

Jeff Johnson moved that the RPSD executive committee meeting adjourn. Laurie Waters seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

Attachment 1

To Laurence F. Miller Chair of the ANS Radiation Protection and Shielding Division

SUA REFERÊNCIA SUA COMUNICAÇÃO NOSSA REFERÊNCIA DATA
DE 1379 October 23,
2001

Dear Chairman of the ANS Radiation Protection and Shielding Division.

As you may be aware, a Conference of the series ICRS ("International Conference on Radiation Shielding") is organized every 4-5 years. These Conferences are co-sponsored by the Nuclear Science Committee of the OECD Nuclear Energy Agency.

We are pleased to inform you that following the preliminary announcement broadcast in October 1999 in Tsukuba, Japan, during the closing ceremony of ICRS-9, the tenth "International Conference on Radiation Shielding" (ICRS-10) is now scheduled for the Spring of year 2004, in Madeira Island, a Portuguese territory in the Atlantic Ocean. Several Portuguese institutions led by ITN (Nuclear and Technological Institute in Lisbon) will be hosting the organization and formal support by the Portuguese Ministry of Science and Technology is foreseen.

We are aware that a Topical Meeting of the RPSD will also take place during 2004. Considering the importance of both meetings for the international Radiation Shielding community we think it is of the utmost importance to avoid the duplication of efforts in organizing these types of events.

Therefore, in order to increase the importance and the scientific and technical impact of both events, we are formally proposing you to jointly organize in Madeira, during 2004, the ICRS-10 and the ANS/RPSD Topical Meeting.

We understand that before taking a decision, this proposal has to be discussed and submitted for approval and endorsement by the relevant committees of your organization.

We therefore ask you formally to please convey this proposal to the appropriate bodies of ANS/RPSD and inform us at your earliest convenience about the outcome of the discussions. Please don't hesitate to contact us should you need additional information.

We do look forward to a successful joint undertaking.

José Carvalho Soares Pedro Vaz

President of ITN behalf of the ICRS-10 Organizing Committee

Cc: David

Anderson (Program Chair, ANS/RPSD)
Thierry Dujardin (Deputy Director, OECD/NEA)
Jeffrey O. Johnson (Vice-Chair, ANS/RPSD)
Bernadette Kirk (ORNL/RIAS)
Robert C. Little (LANL)
Enrico Sartori (OECD/NEA)
Laurie Waters (LANL)

Attachment 2

Radiation Protection and Shielding Division
New Mexico Trinity Section

Pre sent at ion to ANSNation al Program Committee Rose, NV No resulter 12-13, 2001

Request for Final Approval of RPSD 2002 April 14-17 , 2002, Sinta Fe , NIM

Summary

- ANS Trinity Sertion heating the 12th Biomial RPSD Inpin'd Masting in Serts Fe, Nillin April 2002
- Ren for appervimentally 200 attendanc (origin 4 budget based on 140 attendanc)
- Initity Satist weeking decay with LPSD manufaction Les Manages ergalization meeting
- · General Chair from Horne

On

· Indinio d Program Chair Boblittle

Local Organizing Committee RPSD 2002

Coronal Chair Total-hims
Total-hims
Total-hims
Total-hims
Total-him
Total-hi

Approval Milestones

Calendar Piac ement
 Pre limin ary Publications Approxist
 Pre limin ary Budget Approxist
 Pre limin ary NPC Approxist
 Feb. 2001
 Final Publications Approxist
 Final Sudget Approxist
 Final Sudget Approxist
 Final NPC Approxist
 Final NPC Approxist
 Nov. 2001

Technical Program Milestones

• Califor Papers May 2001
• Abstract Sabmission 01. 15,2001
• Abstract Preview (using C08) Nov. 2001
• Author Notification Dec. 10,2001
• Pull Paper Sabmission Feb. 1,2002
• Proceedings (CD) Available April 14,2002

Status of A betract Submission

(as of 10/27/01)

- 204 abstracts received
- Twoth irds from USA.
- 68 sbáradis submitted from atotal of 22 foreign countries
- Pap er spublished in previous RPSD Top ical
 Proceedings: 1989 (7-8), 1992 (90), 1994
 (177), 1996 (137), 1998 (146), 2000 (112)

Technical Program Committee

						~						
40.00					0.13.2		Normalia Marianta			to a	les su	and the
_	-	00.0	MRO.	- 10	F1 11	AM.	BANK Y	MAC .	BUT THE	Jenn III	F Mari	Mary .
	40	W-	6.80	MINER	PRINCE.	N. 1950	85,151	640	4-4	mer.	100-	March 1
		- A	6.60	THEFT		_		N 80	B4 5-84		NAME OF	March 1
rik1	. 6.7	W-	6.80	SHOPE	E.C.F.	FFE	P	E EX		1-45	1100	177.
					F1.744	MELL	100	N. 80.	MELT		- V-	March 1
BANK TO ST						Parks.	6.74	6.65		NAME OF A	815	1717.
11-70		-	N. BA		APPROX.	1.00	DAME:	N. MA	M-M	m 7,	Pro-	Mary .
ST-1	The Party	W 14.	6.60		100	W- 1.	PRANT	Labor.	LHL	101-1	- Van	March 1
BILLS IN	0.000	P. 28 1	L BA		ger	LIDE CO.	485.683			MILL.	No. 100	LU:
er-'	m**1	W-	N. BA		N P	B-114	-	NAC.	M MARK	17	- V-	Mary .
87°D	400	B'8.48	(ABA		4.	my- m	V-	Labor	MT	1876	B T BPS	H-07"
20 T	쓰는	W-14	940		2017	115	Party II	D21.4	No.	200	Na.	#:
12015		Mary .	New York			ы.	New or		1481	PR 11	A	March 1
	WOLES.	19.5	_			M81	No. of Contrast		quarter.	party	F2.41	
	-17	B-1-11	6.80		Sec. 14.500	meria.	MIL.	Seaton .	PR-818	Page 1	MALL MAN	March 1
era.	-47	Branch St			9.00	-		NAME OF TAXABLE PARTY.	M ST		12.40	
THE P	N.F.	00.0	MRO.		1 mg	a text the	N.P.M.	MAC .	71.80	W"	BATES	(Maria
10.00	F	Wi-Ma	t itt		3564	27/3	OME TO	故	70 a. c. r.	E Par	No.	2311
B b TT	100	Date	de BO		901043	11000	PACK A B	44.	DEC.	400	No.	March 1
	P-III	M 14.	6.80		NI	MECH	***	140	most.	780	- V-	Mark 1
	Mary:	99.55	keeps.			THE STATE OF	Marian.	44.	IND: H	No.	100 100	
81-21	1964	mark.	N. BA		F1 -1	m. m	P	N NA		400	Parties.	de v
	ret .	B V.	N. BA		7-8	CHARLE	MT.	= 4	PHI V	_	- V-	Mark 1
1	M 22	530.50	550		No.	86 -	O TOTAL	5.50	-	B-1/2-	10	14.5

Technical Program

- Monday-moming-planary
- Technical Sessions
 - Hente van 4 denominat persions
- Man often een
- I meday meming and afternoon.
- Wetnesday meeting and afternoon
- Throadey menting (if necessary)

Technical Sessions (1)

(community dependent on mortize of stateout series)

- Accelerate and Speci Applications (Court Water)
- Accelerates -Dirives Systems Shielding (Max. Salvatores) Advances to Description Codes and Meshads (Roady Select)
- Advances to Monte Callo Codes and Meuto & (John Head) reas). Cade Venifrences and Velidades of Search and Superintens.
- (Евиса Соции)
- December 2 state of and December and an annual (Richard Meson vy)
- Date to Americal (Marco Salan)
- Halib SYess of Cow-Door Radioses (Tall Rective) ≤ Kas
- Medical Physica Applications (Med. Cladwick)
- Medica Desafe Stand day Applications (Mich.) Medica Contractions and Meant research (Roy Klass)

Technical Sessions (2)

(community dependent on norths of a bitract entire)

- Mudica Well-Copping (John Wagon / Abacd Sad was Radiological Assessment (Michael Moscos)
- Shelding Deago and Analysis
- Styph oc and Su coming (Malon Hourd)
- SOUR CES Compute Code Progress and Applications (Ent. Shore
- Speces Shird diagrand Dearer (Conry Torrescend)
 Traceport Codes in Medical Physics / Shirddiagraf Medical Footbure (8 a codese Kirk)
- Transportune, Surrege, and Shielding of Radian or et Saures (R.T.
- Visual sauce and Circi Care force (Readly Selbwarz)
- Yuess Marabia and WPP Assistant (Certifies 5)
 Out a statementally route from sections of various upon.

Workshope

- Rus to effect 4 workshops on Sunday
- · 2in meming 2in Mameen (3-4 hour such)
- Considering the fell owing topics:
 - Cinacality So facy for Ffcalch Physics at
- − Riccom (Adressoo ne Cos Allessoo Rediause Triasopie s. Cadro
- Fee diffred reason and Outro Technologi Charact Readounce
- Ross Adresso is Dasser Todasslage

Hotel Meeting Rooms and Accommo datione

- Mesting Place—La Fonda Hotel Stata Fe
 - Centroit signed.
 - 167 desping some
 - Oueslaw reems at his of Locatte and his of the Genuera ess
 - Gerem mentledging per diamin. Sents Fa of 899 paraight is greatmed.

Conference Functions

- Smidsy Night Recept ion
- Manday Lunchean
- Tue sday Night Banquat
- Coffee Breakseach Maning and Afternoon

Planned Guest / Technical Tours

- Buided tour of Santa Fe including several museums and at gatteries
- Texar of Bandelier National Microarment and Los Alamos Stience Misseum.
- Tour of White Sands / Trivity Ste (after meeting)

3

Attachment 3 November 12, 2001

Executive Committee Radiation Protection and Shielding Division American Nuclear Society

RPSD Treasurer=s Report for 2001 ANS Winter Meeting

Dear Executive Committee,

Attached is a spreadsheet which summarizes the division budget going back to 1996 and includes the information regarding the approved 2001 budget, actual 2001 expenditures to date, forecast for 2001, and a proposed budget for 2002. The forecast for 2001 shows a budget excess of \$9,145.

Items for discussion:

- 1. No funds have been disbursed since the Milwaukee meeting last summer. Please inform me at your earliest convenience if you are aware of any charges or expenses.
- 2. Revenue from the Spokane Topical Meeting in the amount of \$5,800 has been credited to the RPSD account.
- 3. I propose that the \$600 approved to support the 2001 ANS Student Conference at Texas A&M last Spring be given to the organizers of the 2002 ANS Student Conference at Penn State, along with an additional \$400, for a total of \$1,000 to support student travel to the conference.

Sincerely,

Attachment 4

ANS RPSD Budget									
2001 ANS Winter Meeting									
Item	Actual	Actual	Actual	Actual	Actual	Approved	Actual	Forecast	Proposed
						Budget	9 months		Budget
	1996	1997	1998	1999	2000	2001	2001	2001	2002
BUDGET FUNDS									
Current Year Member Allocation	\$1,622	\$1,346	\$1,264	\$1,198	\$1,160	\$1,309	\$1,309	\$1,309	\$1,309
Carry Forward	\$1,897	\$0	\$0	\$6,725	\$4,911	\$3,486	\$3,486	\$3,486	\$9,145
Other Funds	\$2,637	\$5,104	\$3,452	\$0	\$0	\$5,800	\$5,800	\$5,800	\$0
TOTAL FUNDS	\$6,156	\$6,450	\$4,716	\$7,923	\$6,071	\$10,595	\$10,595	\$10,595	\$10,454
BUDGET EXPENSES									
Newsletters	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Awards, Plaques	\$806	\$198	\$0	\$212	\$299	\$250	\$0	\$250	\$250
National Meeting Costs	\$0	\$0	\$58	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	50
Division Officer Expense	\$111	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Student Support	\$800	\$800	\$300	\$550	\$250	\$600	\$0	\$0	\$1,000
Scholarships	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$500	\$2,000	\$2,000	\$1,000	\$0	\$1,000	\$1,000
Other Expenses	\$0	\$0	\$400	\$250	\$36	\$200	\$0	\$200	\$200
TOTAL EXPENSES	\$3,717	\$2,998	\$1,258	\$3,012	\$2,585	\$2,050	\$0	\$1,450	\$2,450
BUDGET EXCESS	\$2,439	\$3,452	\$3,458	\$4,911	\$3,486	\$8,545	\$10,595	\$9,145	\$8,004